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Caroline Harrington - Assistant Business Manager
A .

From: Caroline Harrington - Assistant Business Manager
Sent: 19 December 2001 09:18

To: Code A

Subject: Timetable of interviews - 7-11 January 2002

TIMETBLE.DOC

Julie

Attached is the timetable of interviews as it currently stands. There may be alterations if interviewees have difficulty
attending on the date/time | have proposed. However, as requested, | will forward you the definite timetable one
week prior to the 7th January (happens to be new year's evel).

If you have any queries please don't hesitate to contact me.

Happy Christmas.

Caroline
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CHI visit 7 - 11 January 2002
Schedule of Staff to be interviewed

e Name &~~~ Tille i Date of interview : Time of interview : Room |
MONDAY 7 JANUARY 2002 e — e a e e e e e e e menmm e ]
Max Millett : Chief Executive iMonday7Jan i1245-145pm G Al
AmeMonk i Chairman i Monday7Jan  i1245-145pm i B ]
| DrlanReid i MedicalDirector _  iMonday7Jan :1245-145pm i | C...
PeterKing i Personnel Director i Monday7Jan :2.00-300pm & Al
Eileen Thomas i Nursing Director iMonday 7Jan i2.00-3.00pm iB ]
Jeff Watling/Paula Diaper : Chief Pharmacist/ . iMonday 7Jan i2.00-3.00pm G
Althealord i Consultant i Monday7Jan :330-430pm __ : A
Julie Jones : Corporate Risk Advisor i Monday 7Jan :3.30-430pm B ]
lanPiper : Operational Director iMonday7Jan :3.30-430pm i.co
SteveKing  iClinicalRisk Advisor i Monday7Jan  i430-530pm i A
Lesley Humphrey i QualityManager  iMonday7Jan _ :430-530pm i B |
DavidLee i Complaints Convenor :iMonday7Jan _ :430-530pm i | C..
TUESDAY 8 JANUARY 2002 .. e e e e eeaeeeeemmmm e eeeenmm e egeeeeneeeeeed
DrDavid Jarrett  Lead Consultant, EldMed i Tuesday8Jan i930-1015am i A ]
DrVickiBanks i Lead Consultant, F& GEMH :Tuesday8Jan __ :930-10.15am __ : B
Fiona Cameron : General Manager, F & Division | Tuesday 8 Jan_ :930-10.15am : C |
Bill Hooper : Project Director, AMH i Tuesday 8 Jan $9.30 - 10.15am )
.................................. TePIOV Il b
Barbara Robinson i Dep. General Mgr, Eld Med i Tuesday 8 Jan $1030-11.15m i A
Jane Williams : Nurse Consultant, Eld Med _ : Tuesday 8 Jan i 1030-11.15am i B
Helen Langdale | HCSW (Night) Sultan i Tuesday8Jan i1030-1115am i C |
JanPeach i ServiceManager i Tuesday8Jan  :1030-11.15am _ : D__ |
Barbara Melrose  Project Manager - Complaints : Tuesday 8 Jan i12.00-12.45pm i A |
PhilipBeed  Clinical Manager, Daedalus ___: Tuesday8Jan :12.00-1245m B |
Pat Wilkins i Senior Staff Nurse (Day), i Tuesday 8 Jan : 12.00 - 12.45pm : C
e Daedalus e e
Angela Wilson i Senior Staff Nurse (Night), i Tuesday 8 Jan 1 12.00 - 12.45pm D
__________________________________ Daedalus ]
DebbieHunt : Staff Nurse, Daedalus i Tuesday 8Jan i145-230pm PA
LindaWoods : Staff Nurse, Daedalus i Tuesday8Jan i145-230pm i.B.
DrlaneBarton  ‘Consultant ~~ iTuesday8Jan i145-230pm i C |
Marilyn Barker i Enrolled Nurse, Daedalys _: Tuesday8Jan 1245-3.30pm & A
| CodeA 1 i HCSW, Daedaluys . iTuesday8Jan :245-330pm @ | B .
Dr Jane Barton* : Consultant : Tuesday 8 Jan i 2.45 - 3.30pm i C

* = CHI letter required
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Portsmouth HealthCare m

_WEDNESDAY 9 JANUARY 2001 e IS ITE
SueNelson ! Night Staff Nurse, Daedalus _ _ : Wednesday 9 Jan : 9.30-10.15am i . L
DrYikona ! Staff Grade Physician _  : Wednesday 9 Jan : 9.30.- 10, 15amy; i B |
Christine Joice i EX-Staff Nurse,Dadalus : Wednesday 9 Jan : 9.30 jallas] Siampitali  C
.CodeA 1 | EX-HCSW, Daedalus | Wednesday 9 Jan | 9.30 Lopfesiioadi D
DrRavindrane  Consultant, Dryad  Wednesday 9 Jan § 1030 - 11 Iopghes: A |
DrQureshi :Consultant, Dryad : Wednesday 9 Jan : 10.30 - 11 #64@D: B
(Gill Hamblin i Clinical Manager (Day), Dryad ___: Wednesday 9 Jan : 1030 11 15am,,: C |
GinnyDay : Senior Staff Nurse (Day), Dryad _: Wednesday 9 Jan : 10¢30023 bobbams7: D
Debbie Barker i Staff Nurse, Dryad : Wednesday 9 Jan : 12.00-1245pm | A |
LynBarrett i StaffNurse, Dryad | Wedne8da¢d Jan | 12.00 - 1245pm : B |
Pauline Goode (HCSW, Dryad  WednéSwd Jan | 12.00- 1245pm & C. |
Anita Tubbitt ! Senior Staff Nurse (Night), Dryad : Wednesday# Jan | 12.00 - 12.45pm | D |
Margaret Wigfall @ Night Enrolled Nurse, Dryad __ : Wednesday 9 Jan } 1.45-2.30pm | i
Shirley Hallman ¢ EX-Senior Staff Nurse, Dryad ;. Wednesday 9 Jan | 1.45-2.30pm @ | B
AmnHaste i Clinical Manager (Day), Sultan _: Wednesday 9 Jan : 1.45-230pm  : | o
KatieMann i Senior Staff Nurse (Day), Sultan _: Wednesday 9 Jan :2.45-330pm i . Al
TinaDouglas i Staff Nurse (Day), Sultan _  : Wednesday 9 Jan :2.45-330pm i | B
SongPeasy - | Staff Nurse (Night), Sultan - Wednesday 9 Jan {245-330pm | C_|
THURSDAY IO JANUARY Q008 s enwi s et s b e s ]
. CodeA | . .. i HCSW (Day), Sultan { Thursday 10 Jan _§9.30-10.15am i A |
JaneParvin % Senior Personnel Manager | Thursday 10 Jan _:9.30-10.15am | B |
JoOndell i Practice Development Facilitator _: Thursday 10 Jan_:9.30-10.15am i C |
JoDunleavy i Staff Nurse (Night), Sultan : Thursday 10 Jan :9.30-10.15am i D |
JoanLock* i EX-Sister,Sultan i Thursday10Jan i1030-1115am i A |
DianeLaw | Patient Affairs Manager i Thursday 10Jan :1030-11.15am : B |
JamesHair i Cheplain : Thursday 10 Jan _:1030-11.15am i C |
TeresaJones i WadCleck : Thursday 10 Jan _: 1030 -11.15am : D |
i __CodeA . . AL : Thursday 10 Jan :12.00 - 12.45pm : A |
_Shirley Dunleavy i Physiotherapist : Thursday 10 Jan :12.00 - 12.45pm : B |
| CodeA i . .;PhysioAssistant . : Thursday 10 Jan_:12.00 - 12.45pm : C__ |
ShellyBrind : Occupational Therapist : Thursday 10 Jan :12.00-12.45pm : D |
Patrick Carroll i Occupational Therapist i Thursday 10 Jan :145-230pm i A |
_Catherine Phillips* | Speech & Language Therapist Thursday 10 Jan _:1.45-230pm | B |
Rosemary Crane* :Dietician & Thursday 10 Jan _:1.45-2.30pm @ | Lo
Fiona Walker i Senior Staff Nurse (Night), Sultan : Thursday 10 Jan :2.45-3.30pm i . m
L ORI & | iU (D TS S0 | Thursday 10 Jan :2.45-330pm i | B
o N . - | O R A ) Thursday 10 Jan :2.45-3.30pm i | e
SERIDACY L o N A Y L i i imn i e e S e i i et
JoTaylor i Senior Nurse, Phoenix Day Ward _: Friday 11Jan  $930-10.15am : A |
JerryClasby i Senior Nurse, Collingwood Ward i Friday 11Jan _ :930-10.15am i B |

CodeA i  iPharmacist  iFrdayllJan  1930-10.15m : C |
Toni Scammell ! Senior Nurse Co-ordinator i Friday11Jan  19.30-10.15am : D |
— 2 T R | Ex-HCSW, Daedalus i FridayllJan  :1030-11.15am : A |

: Re-interview exec team??? : Friday 11 Jan : 10.30 - 11.15am
9 Caroline\ABMfiles\CHI\IntSched.doc14/12/01

www.portsmouth-healthcare.org



